5,000
Watts

Glenview
6-3528

WCPC BROADCASTING COMPANY

P. O. Box 552

Houston, Miss.
January 2, 1958

S. R. Moss
Route 3
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Sir:

I would like to verify your reception report of tlhis
stat¥on on October 1, 1957 between 1:01 and 1:0%/AM.".
At that time we were testing our new 5000 watt 4
transmitter which was put into regular operation*

on October 17, 1957,

Since our increase in power to 5000 watts we are
using the Gates BC-5P 5000 watt transmitter and all
Gates associated equipment.

Thanhks a lot for your report. Hope to be hearing
from you again soon.,

Yours T:zi:éiaé&fév\

J, B. Skelton, “Jr.
C/E

“We Create Potential Customers®



